

From: Joshua Kirschenheiter

To: Doug Young
Date: April 02, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0537-EX-ST-2018

Message:

1) I hope to have an answer to this first thing tomorrow.

2) This is the response I was given about the COA: "The balloon system complies with CFR14.101 (widely known as Part 101) regulations for Unmanned Free Balloons. As such, no prior FAA authorization is required. The balloon provider uses an established procedure to begin coordinating with the FAA 72 hours in advance of the launch time, as specified in CFR14.101."

3) I am working to get this information.